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TAHOE#TRUCKEE
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

DATE: August 14, 2024

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer
SUBJECT: Approve Agreement #24-21-09 between Tahoe Truckee Unified School

District and Bridges Restoration LLC dba West Coast for the North
Tahoe Campus Water Damage Restoration Project

PRESENTED BY: Rob Koster, Director of Facilities, Maintenance, and Operations

ACTION REQUESTED:

Approve Agreement #24-21-09 between Tahoe Truckee Unified School District and Bridges
Restoration LLC dba West Coast for the North Tahoe Campus Water Damage Restoration
Project.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

This agreement #24-21-09 with West Coast Fire & Water is to restore ceilings, walls,
paneling, insulation, flooring and other items damaged by water intrusion from the roofing
removal and replacement project during a rain event on July 15, 2024, at the North Tahoe
High School Campus.

RESOURCES REQUIRED: $529,182 - TTUSD Insurance Claim

PREPARED BY: Rose Green, Administrative Assistant — Facilities

Attachment: Agreement
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